AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Hillarie Siena

DATE: FEBRUARY 27,2012

RE: DISCUSSION/ACTION: FY 12/13 STUDENT FEES

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the attached student fees for the FY
12/13 school year. All fees have remained consistent with the FY 11/12 school year, with the
exception of the GBN pre-school program. Currently GBN has a 4 day a week program with a
tuition cost of $642/semester ($§160/day). Next year GBN’s pre-school program will run 5 days a
week with a recommended cost of $800/semester ($160/day).



Recommended Student Fees for 2012/2013

Driver Education Fee for
Behind the Wheel
Instrument Rental Fee
Towel Fee

Materials Fee

Student Parking Sticker

Pre-School Registration Fee

Pre-School Tuition Fee

Credit Card Convenience Fee

NSF Check Fee

FY12 - CURRENT

$350

$20 per semester
$10.50
$15

$285 full year
$142 @ semester
$50

$642 GBN semester
(4 days @ $160/day)

$483 GBS semester
(3 days @ $160/day)

$2.50 per transaction

$30

Already Approved by the Board

Transportation

From April 4" - June 3"
$675

After June 3"
$800

FY13- PROPOSED

$350

$20 per semester

$10.50

$15

$285 full year
$142 @ semester

$50

$800 GBN semester
(5 days @ $160/day)

$480 GBS semester

(3 days @ $160/day)
Adjusted slightly for rounding

$2.50 per transaction

$30

From April 2" - June 1%
$675

After June 1%
$800



